EEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
WASHINGTOMN, D.C. kA3

Randy J. Goodwin, Treasurer
Justice-PAC

3091 E. Valley Parloway, Suite 1C
Escondido, CA 92027

Tdentification Number: CO0159319
JN 27 200l

Reference: Year End Report {11/28/00-12/31/00)
Dear Mr, Goodwin:

This letter is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary review of the report{s)
referenced above. The review raised questions conearning certain information contained
i1 the repori(s). An itemization follows:

The amount of debts and obligations owed by your committee as reported
on the Summary Page conflicts with the amount reported on the loan andfor
debt schadule(s) (Schedule C andlor D). Piease amend your repoit to
¢larify this diserepancy.

A written response or an amendiment o your otiginal report(s} correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (13) days
of the date of this letter. 1f you need assistance, please feel free to contact e On our
toll-free mumber, (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports
Analysis Division}. My local pumber is (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

VAN~

Antoinette Kitchen
Semior Reports Analyst
271 Reports Anelysis Division







